SAMUEL MORGAN

ANDROID DEVELOPER

DETAILS

ADDRESS

Kyiv Ukraine

PHONE

+380661210995

EMAIL

samuel.edmund.morgan@gmail.com

LINKS

Website

GitHub

Facebook

LinkedIn

SKILLS

Android SDK, Java Core, RXJava, Git flow, Kotlin Coroutines, Jetpack Compose, OOP

SUMMARY

Android developer with 1+ year in mobile app development (Kotlin\Java). Experienced with Android SDK. Worked with MVVM architectural pattern, strictly adhere to SOLID principles and Clean Architecture . Implemented multi-module architecture in projects. Used following technologies: Room database, Retrofit, RecyclerView (including DiffUtill and multiple ViewHolders), Picasso, Glide, Coroutines, RXJava, Dagger2, LiveData, ViewBinding, DataBinding, ViewModels and Jetpack Navigation in Github pet projects. Strong understanding of Activity and Fragment lifecycles.

WORK HISTORY

Pet projects

Jul 2022 — Present

Created and implemented multi-module clean architecture with Room database, Retrofit, RecyclerView, DiffUtils, Glide, Coroutines, Dagger2, Fragments and Jetpack Compose.

Network engineer, Government

Kyiv

Kyiv

Dec 2018 — Dec 2023

Managed IT infrastructure with custom Network Access Conrollers, Linux servers, Firewalls, Switches and Routers

EDUCATION

Master's degree, Cybersecurity, National Technical University of Ukraine "Igor Sikorsky Kyiv Polytechnic Institute"

Kyiv

Sep 2013 — Dec 2018

PROGRAMMING LANGUAGES

Kotlin, Java, SQL, Bash, Python, PHP, Javascript

METHODOLOGIES:

SCRUM

LANGUAGES

English - B2

Ukrainian - Native speaker

Russian - Highly proficient